From: Pocta, Robert M.

Sent: 5/1/2012 10:47:53 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: how about another lunch get-together?

I have a commitment on May 4 and am out May 18.  I'm assuming from your note that May 25th
doesn't work but I'lf inquire since it's the only Friday in May that I'm free?

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 5:42 PM

To: Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: RE: how about another lunch get-together?

OK then, here are two initial dates: May 4 (this week!!) or May 18.

From there we’ll move into June.

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 4:21 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: how about another lunch get-together?

That sounds like a plan.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 4:.03 PM

To: Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: how about another lunch get-together?

You, me, Erik. At a time when we have no CPIM issues!

Maybe a Friday when you feel like getting away from the PUC for lunch?
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